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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sallie Gillaspie [sgillasp@atclawfirm.com)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 11:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Ryan Worsley; Sallie Gillaspie

Subject: STP Writing, LLC - Document No. L11000068190

Good morning: We formed this LLC online on 6/10/11. Under Article I}, we need to change the mailing address from the
Georgia address {o 310 Beachside Drive, Panama City Beach, FL 32413,

Will you please make this change for us, and let us know when it's complete. Will you e-mail us an amended or corrected
Articles of Organization, or will | need to print that after you make the change?

Thank you, Sallie

Sallie C. Gillaspie, Corporate Assistant
Andersen, Tate & Carr, P.C.

One Sugarloaf Centre

Suite 4000

1960 Satellite Blvd.

Duluth, GA 30097

(770) 822-0900

(770) 236-9741 direct fax

E-mail; sgillaspie@atclawfirm.com
Website: www.atclawfirm.com

--CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT--
This e-mall (including any attached files) centains information that may be attorney-client privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail (including attachments)
is prohibited. [If you have received this communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by telephone.

--- IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE ---

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments)
is not intended or written (o be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or
recommending {o another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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